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Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

Cordillera Administrative Region
Schools Division of Benguet

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. BYQ . 2025

TO:

All concerned personnel

FROM:

Subject:

Date:

Public Schools District Supervisor

October 20, 2025

Elementary and Secondary School Heads
Mobile and School Bookkeepers of Non-Implementing Units

ESTELA P. LEON-CARINO, EdD, CESO I

Regional Director

and

Concurrent Officer-in-Charge

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 456, s. 2025
(Orientation of Newly Hired Personnel)

October 20, 2025

1. This memorandum is issued to rectify a certain provision under DM No. 456
s. 2025 “Orientation of Newly Hired Personnel”. The provision in the
memorandum shall be rectified as:

Provision To be rectified

Enclosure 1 From To

List of

Participants School Name School Name
LUBO IS Cafongtan, Denver T. Ebbes ES Saclet, Angelita

2. The other provisions of SDO DM 456, s. 2025 shall remain in force and effect.

3. immediate and widest dissemination of this memorandum is highly directed.

ESTELA P. LEON jffmo EdD, CESQ I

Regional Director and -*
Concurrent Officer In-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent




